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As announced in MOF’s Committee of Supply ("COS”) 2024, Tender Lite general 
goods and services has been implemented from end April 2024. It covers tenders 
with estimated procurement value not exceeding $1 million for general goods 
and services. We have subsequently announced in MOF’s COS 2025 that Tender 
Lite for Construction will be implemented from May 2025. MOF will be 
implementing Tender Lite for ICT contracts in phases from the second half of 
2025, and details will be shared in due course.Under Tender Lite, there would be 
fewer contract conditions compared to typical tenders. 

The streamlined set of contract conditions for Tender Lite aims to create a more 
gradual progression from Quotations (simple and few conditions) to Tenders 
(more and complex conditions), so that businesses which have difficulties in 
complying with the full Tender requirements now, can consider participating in 
Tender Lite first. This is to allow businesses easier access to smaller value 
Government Tenders and build their capabilities before competing for higher 
value Tenders.  

Want to participate in Government Procurement Tender Lite opportunities, but 
don’t know where to start? You can (A) Search for the opportunity listing or (B) 
Browse through the opportunity listing. 
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A. Search for Tender Lite Opportunities 

1. Click on Advance Search 
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2. Under Opportunity Type, select Tender Lite. 

Note: If you have selected Opportunity Type as Tender, both Tender and 
Tender Lite opportunities will be listed. 
 

 
 

3. If there are Tender Lite opportunities, they will be tagged and listed as 
Tender Lite. 
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B. Browse opportunities 

1. Click Go to browse for Tender Lite opportunities. 
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2. Browse for opportunity tagged as Tender Lite.  

3. Under Narrow Results section, you can further perform search on the listed 
opportunities. The Opportunity Type will list all the published opportunity 
type. If there is no Tender Lite opportunity published at the time of search, 
Tender Lite will not be listed as one of the opportunity type for selection. 
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Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 

 
1. What is Tender Lite? 
 
Tender Lite is a sub-category of Tender with estimated procurement value not 
exceeding S$1 million. Tender Lite aims to create a more gradual progression 
from Quotations to Tenders. Tender Lite has fewer and simpler conditions which 
are arranged into three distinct sections. Section (i) comprises standard contract 
clauses, Section (ii) comprises sector specific clauses and Section (iii) contains all 
other clauses specific to a particular tender.  
 
You may find the Conditions of Contract for: 

a. Tender Lite (Goods and/or Services) at 
https://www.gebiz.gov.sg/singapore-government-procurement-
regime.html#additional-information 

b. Tender Lite (Construction) at https://go.gov.sg/bca-psscoc  
 
2. When is Tender Lite being implemented? 
 
Tender Lite for general goods and services has been implemented from end Apr 
2024. Tender Lite for Construction will be implemented from May 2025. It will 
be introduced to Infocomm Technology (ICT) in in phases from the second half 
of 2025, and details will be shared in due course.  
 
3. What is the coverage of Tender Lite for Construction (a.k.a Tender Lite 
(Construction))? 
 
Tender Lite  (Construction) mainly covers construction works such as building, 
repairing or altering buildings or permanent structures. It excludes construction 
consultancy services which is concurrently undergoing a separate review. Tender 
Lite  (Construction) has fewer and modified conditions to reduce administrative 
processes and ease contractors’ cashflow.    
 
You may find the simplified version of PSSCOC (i.e., PSSCOC-lite) intended to be 
used for Tender Lite for Construction on BCA’s website  in https://go.gov.sg/bca-
psscoc. 
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4. What will be covered in Tender Lite for ICT? 
 
Tender Lite (ICT) will be introduced in phases from second half of 2025, as it  is 
still under review. We will provide further details in due course.   If there are 
queries pertaining to Tender Lite for ICT, you may write to MOF QSM (MOF) 
Mof_QSM@mof.gov.sg. 
 
 
 
Contact Us 
 
For any queries, please send your enquiry to support@gebiz.gov.sg or call our 
service desk at (65) 64827121. 
 


